Nimesh Sangani

From: Michael Miller <mImiller@sterk.space>
Sent: Monday, May 24, 2021 10:00 AM

To: Nimesh Sangani

Subject: WVSAT 0703-EX-ST-2021 Change in Plans
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Hi Nimesh,

Thanks for these questions.

| was informed on Friday that the schedule and launch / orbit plan has been changed. | wish to withdraw this
application, and we will re apply at a later time.

Thank you for your support.

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: <oetech@fcc.gov>

Date: Mon, May 10, 2021 at 12:26 PM
Subject: Additional Information Request
To: <mlmiller@sterk.space>
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To: Michael Miller, Near Space Launch Inc.

mimiller@sterk.space

From: Nimesh Sangani
Nimesh.Sangani@fcc.gov

Applicant: Near Space Launch Inc.
File Number: 0703-EX-ST-2021
Correspondence Reference Number: 61825

Date of Original Email: 05/10/2021



Please address the following items on the list. 1) Provide a signed copy of the ODAR. 2) Fill out the NTIA Space record
form. Don't forget to include the ORB for satellite receiver if you're doing Space to Space communication. 3) Make sure
that the parameters in your SpaceCap matches to that in your application and to that in your narrative. 4) Provide a
NOAA letter for applications that involve imaging. 5) Verfy that there are no fatal errors in your SpaceCap. 6) Provide
Earth Station and Space Station Antenna Beam Diagrams.

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application.
Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of 05/10/2021 may result in application dismissal pursuant
to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the reply button. In order for your response to be processed expeditiously, you
must upload your response via the Internet by visiting The OET Experimental Licensing System, followed by clicking on
the "Reply to Correspondence" hyperlink.




